Bill No. 2022-03 Ordinance No. 2510

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 BUDGET;
REPEALING CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the City of Waynesville is required to authorize expenditures for all municipal purposes
and for proprietary and special funds under its care, and that said Fiscal Year 2022 Budget is herein
referenced thereto.

Section 2. That the City Administrator has submitted a budget in accordance with Ordinance #2502, a
copy of which is on file with the City Clerk.

Section 3. That the City Council has reviewed the budgeted document and the amended 2021 fiscal
year budget is hereby accepted and approved.

Section 4. That this ordinance shall take full force and effect upon its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 20'" DAY OF JANUARY,
2022.
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Dr. Jerry bewn, Mayor

ATTEST:

Michele Brown, City Clerk
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Michele Brown

—_—
From: Amber Box <amber.box@waynesvillemo.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:50 PM
To: mbrown@waynesvillemo.org
Subject: GW Lane Street

The City of Waynesville expressed interest in expanding GW Lane Street and approached MoDOT regarding the
easements necessary to complete the project. In August of 2019, MoDOT granted the easements; with the caveat that a
fence would be built between the expanded street and Interstate 44. Once the road expansion was completed, the City
held several meetings with emergency responders as well as MoDOT representatives to assess the need of the fence and
to address concerns regarding access to emergency events on Interstate 44. After receiving confirmation from MoDOT
that the fence would still be required, a bid was put out and several local contractors submitted their costs. Huckaby
Construction, LLC was selected for a total cost of $52,207.44. The first half of the invoice was covered in 2021, and the
remaining balance of $26,103.72 is due by February 2022.

(i

Amber Box
Finance Officer

100 Tremont Cente:\” “‘,!
Waynesville, MO. 65583
Phone: (573) 774-6171

Fax: (573) 774-5647
amber.box@waynesvillemo.org

The information contained in this communication is privileged and/or confidential. It is intended only for the individual/entity named above. If the reader of this
notice is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by phone (573) 774-6171 and/or email at john.doyle@waynesvillemo.org, and delete this correspondence
from your computer. Thank you.




